Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 124.17, Subdivision 2, is amended to read:

Subd. 2. Education; average daily attendance. Average daily attendance means the quotient to be obtained by dividing the number which represents the total of all days which all pupils attend school during the school year by the number of days during the school year while the school is in session. The average daily attendance of pupils enrolled on a shared time basis shall equal the ratio of the total minutes attended by such pupils and the minimum minutes required during the year for a regularly enrolled public school pupil. Foundation aid for each pupil in such shared time classes shall be paid at a proportionate rate for aid paid for other resident pupils of the district providing instruction. A district shall not be entitled to transportation aid under Minnesota Statutes, Section 124.22 for pupils enrolled on a shared time basis unless the statutes specifically provide for transportation aid to such student.

Approved May 24, 1969.

CHAPTER 737-H. F. No. 517

An act relating to auctioneers; amending Minnesota Statutes 1967, Sections 330.01, Subdivision 1, and 330.08.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

and a second second

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 330.01, Subdivision 1, is amended to read:

330.01 Auctioneers' licenses; to whom granted. Subdivision 1. (a) The county auditor may license any person having the qualifications specified in clause (b) of this subdivision as an auctioneer. Such license shall be issued by the auditor and shall authorize the licensee to conduct the business of an auctioneer in the state of Minnesota for the period of one year. It shall be recorded by the auditor in a book kept for that purpose. Before such license is issued the applicant shall pay into the county treasury a fee of \$15. The auditor shall, not later than the 15th day of the following month, transmit a copy of the license to the secretary of state together

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by strikeout.

with \$5 of the fee, which shall be deposited in the general revenue fund.

(b) A natural person is qualified to be licensed as an auctioneer if 21 years of age or over and a resident of the county of application for at least six months immediately preceding the date of application. No copartnership, association or corporation may be licensed as an auctioneer. However, nothing in this subdivision shall be construed as preventing auctioneers who are duly licensed in accordance with the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 330, from combining in associations, copartnerships, or corporations, provided that each and every member of such associations or copartnerships and each and every person or agent conducting auction sales on behalf of such corporations is a duly licensed auctioneer as provided in Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 330. Nothing herein shall be construed to apply to a person selling at an auction property owned by him for at least six months.

Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 330.08, is amended to read:

330.08 Advertisements. All advertisements of auction sales shall carry the name or names, address or addresses, and the license number or numbers of the auctioneer or auctioneers conducting said sales. The secretary of state shall prescribe a numbering system for such licenses, which shall be applied by him to all current licenses on or before September 1, 1969, and which shall provide a number for each license different from all others in the state, which shall be retained from year to year by each such licensee who shall reapply. The secretary of state shall notify each county auditor as to numbers assigned, the county auditor shall record the same and notify each licensee, and shall assign a number to each new licensee as directed by the secretary of state.

Approved May 24, 1969.

CHAPTER 738-H. F. No. 545

An act relating to crimes and criminals; aggravated assault; providing penalties; amending Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 609.225.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by strikeout.

1336